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Southern California Edison Company

SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION
P O BOX i, "
SAN CLEMENTE. CALIFORNIA 92672
H E MORGAN TELEPHONE

STATION MANAGER JUN 2 4 ‘988 (714) 368-6241

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Document Control Desk

Washington, D. C. 20555

Fentlemen:

Subject: Docket Nos. 50-206, 50-361 and 50-362
San Onofre Nuciear Generating Station
Units 1, 2 and 3
10 LFR 50.54(p) Changes
Physical Security Plan, Revision 20

This letter forwards Revision 20 to the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) approved August 1983 "Physical Security Plan (PSP), San Onofre Nuclear
Generating Station, Units 1, 2 and 3," for NRC review under 10 CFR 50.54(p).
Attached pages x and xi to this Plan (an attachment to the enclosure) provides
the current NRC review status for each of its revisions which have been
submited to the NRC (Revisions O through 20).

Revision 20 to this Plan incorporates textual and figure (drawing) changes
which are a result of our continuing review and update of this Plan.

Accordingly, enclosed are four copies of Revision 20 PSP textual and figure
changes for review. Two copies have also been forwarded by this letter to the
Regional Administrator, NRC, Region V.

The changes described in the enclosure and its attachments do not decrease the
safeguards effectiveness of this Plan. The attachment to the enclosure
contains "Safeguards Information" and must be protected under 10 CFR 73.21.

Sincerely,

LM eg—

Enclosure

cc: E. W. McPeek, Security Specialist, NRUC Headquarters, Washington, D. C.
J. B. Martin, Regional Administrator, NRC Region V (2 copies)
F. R. Huey, NEC Senior Residert Inspector, San Onofre Units 1, 2 and 3
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